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Sylvia Ekelik <sylvia.ekelik@nwb-oen.ca>

distro-qikiqtani - nwb-oen.ca admins: Message Pending
[{IJTwj8Gcm9eEFyoCb2kwBCrbwNFwgF2O0}]


Distro Qikiqtani <distro-qikiqtani+msgappr@nwb-oen.ca> Mon, Mar 28, 2022 at 3:46 PM

A message has been sent to the
distro-qikiqtani
group and is awaiting approval.
We've included this message for your
review.

The message requires moderation because the user does not have permission to post.

You can approve or reject this message
or you can approve this message by replying to this email.

Start your own group,
visit the help center,
or report abuse.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Sylvia Ekelik <sylvia.ekelik@nwb-oen.ca>

To: Chris.Mcdermid@dfo-mpo.gc.ca

Cc: Eleanor.McEwan@dfo-mpo.gc.ca, lhardwick@cbcl.ca, kenton.thiessen@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca, Licensing Department
<licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Bcc: distro-qikiqtani@nwb-oen.ca

Date: Mon, 28 Mar 2022 15:46:06 -0600

Subject: 220328 2021 Annual Report Clyde River Harbour Development for Water Licence No. 8BC-CLY2225

Good afternoon, 


The Nunavut Water Board Acknowledges Receipt March 28, 2022 of 2021 Annual Report for Water Licence No. 8BC-
CLY2225 Clyde River Harbour Development, They are attached and can be found at the link below:


ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/8%20MISCELLANEOUS/8B/8BC%20-%20Construction/8BC-CLY2225%
20DFO/3%20TECH/B%20GENERAL/2%20ANNUAL%20RPT/2021/220328%208BC-CLY2225-2021%20Annual%
20Report%20Clyde%20River%20


This report is distributed for information only.


The Nunavut Water board is aware that a number of web browsers are no longer supporting File Transfer Protocol (ftp). If
you are having difficulty accessing our FTP site you may need to download an FTP application. We have been
recommending the FileZilla Client below to access the files, which is a free and open source application. A link can be
found below

https://filezilla-project.org/


Regards,


Sylvia Ekelik

Licencing Administrative Assistant


https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/group/distro-qikiqtani/
https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/group/distro-qikiqtani/pendmsg
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https://filezilla-project.org/
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2 attachments

220328 8BC-CLY2225-2021 Annual Report Clyde River Harbour (Inuktitut)-IAAE.pdf

866K

220328 8BC-CLY2225-2021 Annual Report Clyde River Harbour-IAAE.pdf

855K
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